

January 20, 1965

United States Geological Survey
P. O. Box 959
Farmington, New Mexico

Attn: Mr. P. T. McGrath

Dear Sir:

We have noted errors on Forms 9-331 filed by us on November 24, 1964 and January 7, 1965 on Southern Union Production Company's Federal Helms No. 1 well, located in the SW/4 of Section 22, Township 30 North, Range 10 West, San Juan County, New Mexico.

Would you please change the Section shown on these forms to Section 22 instead of Section 20 as filed in error on the forms.

Yours very truly,

Southern Union Production Co.

Gilbert D. Noland Jr.

Gilbert D. Noland, Jr.
Drilling Superintendent

GDW:ml

cc: New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
Aztec, New Mexico



January 20, 1962

United States Geological Survey
P. O. Box 959
Farmington, New Mexico

Attn: Mr. P. T. McLaughlin

Dear Sir:

We have noted errors on Form 2-331 filed by us on November 24, 1961 and January 7, 1962 on Southern Union Production Company's Federal Helms No. 1 well, located in the SW 1/4 of Section 22, Township 30 North, Range 10 West, San Juan County, New Mexico.

Would you please change the Section shown on these forms to Section 22 instead of Section 20 as filed in error on the forms.

Yours very truly,

Southern Union Production Co.

Albert D. Noland, Jr.

Albert D. Noland, Jr.
Drilling Superintendent

END

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
Albuquerque, New Mexico

